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Federal M ne Safety and Health Review Commi ssion (FF.MS. HRC.)
O fice of Adm nistrative Law Judges

SECRETARY OF LABOR, Cl VIL PENALTY PROCEEDI NG
M NE SAFETY AND HEALTH
ADM NI STRATI ON ( MSHA) , Docket No. SE 89-109-M
PETI TI ONER A.C. No. 09-00053-05522
V. Clinchfield M ne

MEDUSA CEMENT COMPANY- DI V/
MEDUSA CORPORATI ON
RESPONDENT

DECI SI ON

Appear ances: Mchael T. Hagan, Esq., O fice of the Solicitor
U.S. Departnent of Labor, Atlanta, CGeorgia, for the
Petitioner;
Tom W Daniel, Esq., Hul bert, Daniel & Lawson,
Perry, Georgia, for the Respondent.

Bef ore: Judge Maurer

Thi s proceedi ng concerns a proposal for assessment of civi
penalty filed by the petitioner against the respondent pursuant
to section 110(a) of the Federal M ne Safety and Health Act of
1977, 30 U.S.C. O 820(a), seeking a civil penalty assessnment of
$126 for an alleged violation of the mandatory safety standard
found at 30 C.F.R 0O 56.14211(d).

Pursuant to notice, a hearing was held in Macon, Georgia on
Sept enber 26, 1989, and post-hearing briefs with proposed
findi ngs have been filed by both parties, which | have consi dered
along with the entire record in naking this decision.

STl PULATI ONS

The parties stipulated to the followi ng, which | accepted at
t he heari ng:

1. Medusa Corporation is the owner and operator of the
subj ect m ne, and subject to the Federal Mne Safety & Health Act
of 1977; 30 U.S.C (801, et seq.

2. The Federal M ne Safety and Heal th Revi ew Comnri ssi on has
jurisdiction in this case.
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3. The inspector who issued the subject citation was a duly
aut hori zed representative of the Secretary and a true and correct
copy of the subject citation was properly served on respondent.

4. Inposition of a penalty will not affect the operator's
ability to continue in business.

5. The alleged violations were abated in good faith.

6. The operator's history of prior violations, as shown on
the conputer printout (Secretary's Exhibit 1) is correct; and the
operator's size is |arge.

7. If a violation of the standard exists as cited, the
proposed penalty of $126 is a reasonable penalty.

8. The Lorain nobile crane had a "nmechani cal pawl | ocking
device" in good working order and hydraulic check valves in place
on both hydraulic lifting cylinders at the time of the
i nspection.

DI SCUSSI ON AND FI NDI NGS

Pursuant to a tel ephone safety conplaint, MSHA | nspector
Grabner conducted an i nspection of the respondent's facility on
February 15, 1989, and as a result issued three citations, only
one of which is contested herein.

Citation No. 2857907, issued on February 15, 1989, all eges
as foll ows:

The Lorain Mbile Crane Mbdel No. LRT-40 U, Serial No.
36706 was being used to raise, and lower nmen in a work
pl at f orm whi ch was attached to swi vel hook load wire
rope. No provision was provided to prevent free and
uncontrol | ed descent of the work platform

The citation charges a violation of 30 C.F.R 0O 56.14211(d) which
provi des:

Under this section, a raised conponent of npbile

equi pnent is considered to be blocked or nechanically
secured if provided with a functional |oad-I ocking
device or a device which prevents free and uncontrolled
descent .

The inspector determ ned that there were adequate functiona
| oad- | ocki ng devices on the crane, but not on the work platform
itself. He testified that there were no devices to prevent free
and uncontrol |l ed descent of the work
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platformin certain foreseeable situations. He opined that the
wire rope could snap if it were inadvertently drawn up to the top
of the crane's extendable boom in which event the ball and hook
attached to the end of the wire rope would run into the shieve
wheel on the end of the boom and |ikely separate.

If that occurred, the work platform and everybody on it
woul d plumet to earth. There woul d obvi ously be serious injuries
likely to result if the work platformwas nore than 15-20 feet
above ground | evel when and if this occurred.

As a matter of fact, a scenario very nuch like this did
occur on February 10, 1989, when two of the respondent's
enpl oyees were working approxi mately thirty feet up in the air
with the work platformattached to the crane by the wire rope and
swi vel hook, in the pre-abatenent configuration

The two enpl oyees testified at the hearing. They related a
harrowi ng tale that the crane's extendable boom started to go out
on its own, apparently uncontrollable by the operator. They went
from about 30 feet above the ground to approximtely 60 feet up
in the air before the boom stopped. Mst inportantly, as the boom
extends out, the wire rope shortens up relative to the end of the
boom By the tine they stopped, the ball and hook arrangenent on
the end of the wire rope was only a couple feet away fromthe end
of the boom and the shieve wheel |ocated there. M. Hair opined
that the wire rope supporting the work platformwould have
snapped if the ball and hook had dead- headed agai nst the shieve.
O course, had this happened the two enpl oyees woul d have fallen
some sixty feet to the ground.

The work platformis the rai sed conponent of nobile
equi pnent spoken to in the cited regul ation, the crane being the
nobi | e equi pnment. The work platformitself nust be provided with
a functional |oad-locking device or a device to prevent free and
uncontrol |l ed descent to conply with the standard. It was not, and
therefore a violation exists. Furthermore, | find that it is a
"significant and substantial" violation. Mathies Coal Co., 6
FMSHRC 1, 3, 4 (January 1984)

Based on the entire record, | further conclude that the
vi ol ati on was serious and was caused by a noderate degree of
negl i gence. Additionally, under the criteria in section 110(i) of
the Act, | find an appropriate penalty for the violation is $126,
as originally proposed.
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ORDER

Accordingly, it is ORDERED that Citation No. 2857907 IS
AFFI RVED.

It is further ORDERED that the operator pay $126 within 30
days fromthe date of this decision as a civil penalty for the
vi ol ati on found herein.

Roy J. Maurer
Admi ni strative Law Judge



